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GODAVARI GAS PRIVATE LIMITED

CORRIGENDUM -1

Tender No: GGPL/KKD/C&P/TPIA/2519/06/VS Date: 21.12.2017

Subject: THIRD PARTY INSPECTION AGENCY (TPIA) FOR MDPE NETWORK & GI / CU
INSTALLATION ACTIVITIES OF GGPL, RAJAHMUNDRY, ANDHRA PRADESH

The following modifications of the subject tender are hereby authorised in respect of
queries raised during PBM and queries sent by mail:

S.NO Description Amendment/Addition/modification

1 Replies to queries raised by bidders As per Annexure - 1

All other terms and conditions of tender document remain unchanged.
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Authorised Signatory

V. SRINIVASULU
Dy. General Manaer (C&P)
AP Gas Distribution Corporation Ltd.,
13-1-51, 2™ Floor, Above OBC,
Surya Rao Peta, Main Road,
Kakinada-533 001

GODAVARI GAS PRIVATE LIMITED
(A Joint Venturé’._l:omgq.‘ny ofAPGDC & HPCL)

Regd. Address : D.No: 85-6-23/2, 2nd Floor, RTC G@@jp[g&ﬁqﬁ?}ﬂear Morampudi Junction, Rajahmundry - 533107
Tel: 0883 2476111, Emailrihfo @godavarigas.in




ANNEXURE - |

ALIENT

i

Godavari Gas Private Limited

fﬂ’iﬂ‘ No. TENDER NO: GGPL/KKD/C&P/TPIA/2519/06/VS
S PROJECT THIRD PARTY INSPECTION AGENCY (TPIA) FOR MDPE NETWORK & Gl / CU INSTALLATION ACTIVITIES OF GGPL,
SI.No. Subject Bidders Query GGPL's reply
i STC Trainih 1. Page no. 105 — Kindly provide a list of approved institutes for The Inspectors deployed by the bidder must be competent enough to
B availing Safety & Technical Competency (STC) training. ensure safety at work place. Inspectors must be aware of safety norms to
— ensure safe Acts and safe conditions at work place during execution of the
ik 2. Page n. 105 — What are the charges of STC training per person and :
2 STC Training { b 4 construction works.
what is the training duration.
3 Safety Procedure 3.Page 103 - Is providing written safety procedure in TPIA scope? Providing Safety Procedures is GGPL's scope
1.Rajahmundry, 2.Tuni, 3.Amalapuram, 4.Ramachandrapuram,
5.Mandapeta, 6.Draksharamam, 7. Ambajipeta, 8.Kothapeta,
i bist o Gititis 4.Page 100 — Kindly provide the list of 20 towns where TPIA has to 9.Ravulapalem, 10.Rampachodavaram, 11. Tanuku, 12.Tadepalligudem,
provide services. 13.Nidadavolu, 14. Kovvuru, 15.Bhimadolu, 16.Eluru, 17.Narsapur,
18.Palakollu, 19.Bhimavaram, 20.Jangareddygudem or as per the
instruction of EIC in the Districs of East & West Godavari.
, 5. Page 104 — Do TPIA has to deploy one project coordinator at GGPL |Coordinator shall operate from TPIA HO and he will monitor & control all
Deployment of project ] | ; i : i | ; [agarii 1 AL
5 R HER site other than inspectors to be deputed for inspection OR the project |the Inspectors deployed with out any additional financial implication to
coordinator has to operate from TPIA office. GGPL
Annexure-1: 2 Elhrds :
i 1.Page no 55-is this ralated to the TPIA? It is more relavant to ! ; ;
6 Performance Rating Data Remain same as given in tender
contractor.
sheet
Alnaler 2. Page no. 58 - is this ralated to the TPIA? It is more relavant to
7 Performance data sheet(for| CRlE ; Not applicable for this tender, stands deleted.
contractor.
0&M)
3. Page no 102- Request to consider experience for diploma holder
Mech./Civil +3 Years and BE/B.tech Mech.Civil +2 Years.Please
3 Qualification &Experience remove requirements of "3 years in MDPE projects/GI-CU activities [Diploma holder with one year experience.

"as Rajahmundry is new region and it will be difficult to Transfer
inspector from cities where CGD Network is being estblished mainly
North India and West India due to local language.

BE/B.Tech holder

\
Nq}u it




STC Training

4.Page no 102- What will be the charges for STC training?

Refer S.NO.1

10

Safety Procedure

5.page no 103-As TPIA we have to ensure safety norms of the client
instead of providing safety procedure to the contractor and sub
contractor.

Providing safety procedures is GGPL scope. However, Inspector should
ensure compliance of safety procedures while execution of works at site

11

Project coordinator
qualification and
experience criteria and
charges

6.page no 104- Please let us know the qualification and experience
requirements and will the project coordinator get man-days
separately?

Vendor to decide the experince and there will be no man-day for
coordinator i

12

Man Day rate

7.page no 108-

1 Manday =12 working hours.Please consider 08 working hours/man
for consultants also as per clause no 59.1, page no 150 and which is
alsi mentined in factories Act,1948.

13

General conditions for
construction and erection
works

8.page no.150-
1 manday =08 working hours (48 hours/week)over it willl be
considered as over time.

One Manday is 8 hours at work place

14

Limitation of liability

1. As per our understanding, upperlimit of liability is 100% ofcontract
value. We request you tokindly confirm us that ourunderstanding is
correct.

Refer clause no. 80.3 of General conditions of contract (GCC)

15

1SO 17020

2. We have reviewed scope of work and noted that this is critical and
technically challenging assignment hence we would request ITER to
modify PQ criteria and qualify only those bidders which are I1SO
17020 certified.

Tender condition remain unchanged

16

Award of contract

3. Could you kindly confirm us whether ITER will award the whole
contract to L1 bidder or it will get distributed among L1/L2/L3
bidders? If ITER is going to distribute contract among L1/L2/L3
bidders then what will be the proportion of distribution of contract to
bidders? Kindly clarify.

Tender condition remain unchanged

17

Termination

4.Right of termination -: We
request ITER to give us right to
terminate contract by serving 2-3
weeks advance notice

Tender condition remain unchanged

18

Design

5. As per our understanding, design is not in the scope of third
partyinspection agency’s scope.Please confirm us that
ourunderstanding is correct.

Design is not in the scope of TPIA




6. As per our understanding, testing is not in the scope of third party

19 Testing inspection agency’s scope. Please confirm us that our understanding [Testing is in the Contractor's scope
is correct
7. We need minimum 3 weeks’ time to manage price approval for
20 Extension such a high value tender. We request GGPL to kindly extend last date |Tender condition remain unchanged
of submission by 3-4 weeks after giving
8. We request GGPL to kindly inform us detailed addresses of
inspection locations, number of vehicles whether four wheelers or
21 Inspection locations two wheelers for transportation while going for inspection. Please let |Refer 5.NO.1.
us know these details so that we can work out our costing & offer
best price to you.
9. We request you to kindly let usknow exact number of inspection ! L2 i
i i 3 ! ; i i HES Maximum 10 Nos. is envisaged. However it will be purely based on the
22 No of engineers engineers to depute on site for ] J i A1
i £ requirement while constructin work is going on
inspection.
Refer clause no. D. SUBMISSION AND OPENING OF BIDS of Bidding Data
sheet and bids should be submitted to
10. We request you to kindly let us know the detailed address for ! 1
23 Tender submission Address submissiog of teynder documyent to GGPL DGM (C&P),Godavari GasPrivate Limited,,
i Surya Rao Peta, Kakinada- 533001,East Godavari Dist.,
Andhra Pradesh, Country: India
11.As per our understanding,Integrity pact is not required in this
tender as in form & formats it
24 Integrity pact ; Integrity Pact not applicable
o it is crossed but it is given in checklist. By i
Kindly confirm us that our understanding is correct.
Godavari Gas Private Limited,
D. No.: 85-06-23/2,2nd Floor,
Address of / |
; : Above Happy Home Furniture Shop,
25 Godavari Gas Private 3 1
Limited 40th Ward, Morumpudi Junction,
i
Rajamahendravaram — 533103
East Godavari Dist, Andhra Pradesh.
12.As per scope of work mentioned
in tender doc vendor inspection is not mentioned in our
26 Vendor inspection responsibility, please confirm that we are not responsible for vendor YES
inspection of material, only site supervision to be provided to GGPL.
13. As per tender terms ed not provide CV at quotation
27 Inspector CV it i ML E | i YES

submission stage, please confirm.
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